



CHRISTINA HUANG IIDA ASSOCIATE PRINCIPAL LEED®+WELL AP, FITWELL AMBASSADOR, NCIDQ

Christina brings a diverse background in interior design, psychology and workplace strategy. As a licensed interior designer with over 12 years of commercial interior practice on national and international projects, Christina is a creative strategist who excels at optimizing project and people she works with.

She is passionate about health and wellness. You will find her tending her edible garden, and experimenting with new recipes from around the world in her free time.

EXPERIENCE

Allsteel

Los Angeles Architectural & Design Market Manager (2017-2019)

Hellmuth, Obata+Kassabaum (HOK)

Senior Interior Designer (2015-2017)

AFCOM

Intermediate Interior Designer (2009-2012)

Rottet Studio

Interior Designer III (2005-2009)

ORGANIZATIONS

International Interior Design Association (IIDA)
United States Green Building Council (USGBC)

LICENSES • CREDENTIALS

National Council of Interior Design Certificate #25577 (NCIDQ) LEED® Accredited Professional (LEED AP) WELL Accredited Professional (WELL AP) FitWel Ambassador

HONORS • AWARDS

IIDA VP of Professional Development

Southern California Executive Board Member (2017-2019)

EDUCATION

Moore College of Art & Design

Bachelor of Interior Architecture & Design

University of Santa Monica

Master in Applied Psychology with an emphasis on Wellness & Health